Burner, Gan

From: ROBERT PEDERSEN [RPEDERSE@email.usps.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 3:23 PM

To: Gary.Burner

Subject: Re[2]: NYTimes.com Article: O'Neill's List

I think it went well., Fisher wants to meet with Potter in another
four weeks or soc. Roger Kodat seemed particularly pleased that we
value the services of the Federal Financing Bank. I told him there
was a lot of heavy lifting on both sides, but we managed to find the
common ground and establish a sound working relationship. Hopefully,
he'll give Pete credit where credit is due!

We did not discuss anything even mildly controversial, with the
exception of Enron, which Fisher initiated.

Reply Separator

Subject: RE: NY¥Times.com Article: O'Neill's List
puthor: Gary.Burner@do.treas.gov at INTERNET
Date: 1/14/02 23:07 PM

How did it go today?

----- Original Message-----

From: ROBERT PEDERSEN ([mailto:RPEDERSE®email.usps.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 2:55 PM

To: gary.burner

Subject: NYTimes.com Article: O'Heill's List

—————————————————————————————————— Forwarded
From: siteadm@msl.lgaZ.nytimes.com at INTERNET
Date: 1/14/02 10:45AM -0500

To: ROBERT J PEDERSEN at WADCOS3L

*To: rpedersedusps.com at INTERNET

Subject: NYTimes.com Article: O'Neill's List
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